





RPC Minutes
2-11-10 Meeting
Page 3

explained that Newmont had been notified regarding the applications and had no comment.
Ray asked if anyone in the public had any concerns. There were none. Ray asked for a
motion. Richard motioned to approve PH-10-01, PH-10-02 and PH-10-03; second by Joyce.
Motion passed unanimously.

Ray read the following item:

A. RH-09-06 A rezone application submitted by Victor and Gloria Beltran to change the
zoning from AG-5, TPZ (General Agricultural District—5 acre min., Traffic Pattern Zone)
to RR-2.5, TPZ (Rural Ranchette—2.5 acre min., Traffic Pattern Zone) on property
located at 4895 W. Commander Drive; assessor's parcel #013-312-03.

Ray asked if anyone on the board had any comments or concerns regarding the item.
Stephen felt there could be problems with the airport in the future. Ray explained that on one
side of Westmoreland the zoning is RR-1.25 and the otheris RBR-2.5. Stephen stated he was
aware of that but still feels the same. Ray asked if anyone %Qn the board had concerns.
Richard stated he felt the same as Stephen at first but thgn to a'leok at the zoning on the
other side of the flight zone, found a 2.5 acre parcel an fe } wouiq be restrictive to not allow
this applicant to do so. Ray asked if the applicant was resen’f Thefe was no response.
Ray then asked if anyone in the public had concerngwith the e Betty read into record a
letter opposing the rezone from neighbor Heather‘NL . \Q%Eed as Exhibit A) Bob
asked if a notice was sent to the airport board.~Betty~tepligd Kvas. Ray asked if there was
any response. Betty stated there was not. gRaxasked r »motion. Stephen motioned to
reject RH-10-06. Richard stated point of ortler:that-4 moti¥n should be made in the positive.
Ray called for a motion. Pam motlonep{fb,apbqov‘e}%H 9-06; second by Richard. Motion
carried with Stephen voting nay. o LN

Fa

~
Ray then read the following {item dQSCriﬁti,gﬁ:
A
B. UH-10-01 A conditional use permit application submitted by Carl E. Giudici to allow the
operation of a concrete batch plant. “The property is located at the Big Creek Ranch
near Denio; assegsor's parcel #002-291-17.
/ s
Ray asked if anyong c;h the board had concern with the item. There were none. Ray asked
the public if there Were any concerns with UH-10-01. There were none. Betty requested the
wording be ch ed on #3 of the ‘staff recommendations to state the project shall commence
any stage or pha3e of the pr ject within 12 months of approval. Ray asked if everyone
concurred ettyastaje ent. Ray asked for a motion. Stephen motioned to approve
UH-10- a eMment to item #3; second by Walter. Motion passed unanimously.

N,
Ra}sﬁ\?@;;}d that item RH-10-01 had been withdrawn.

IV. COMMISSION/STAFF/LEGAL COMMENTS/COMMITTEE REPORTS-Discussion &
Action

Ray then read the following agenda item:




RPC Minutes
2-11-10 Meeting
Page 4

A. Approval of the Planning Department sending Donald Lykke a letter with a hardship
variance application and a date specific time for Mr. Lykke to respond regarding the
noncompliance issue at 3635 Brown Lane pertaining to the use of a recreational vehicle
as a dwelling unit. Property is owned by Donald Lykke; assessor’s parcel
#013-553-17.

Richard then read a disclosure statement, “To NRS 281A.420 | am disclosing | have financial
interest in this decision because | am a property owner who lives near Mr. Lykke. Whatever
decision is made in this matter | do not believe | would have any more financial gain or loss
than anyone in the zoning district. Therefore | will not be abstaining from discussion.” Betty
reported a change to the proposed letter to Mr. Lykke in the second to last paragraph to state
“The RPC should not recommend that a criminal citation for a isdémeanor‘be issued.”
Betty clarified the contents of the proposed letter. Ray asked if the board had any further
discussion. There was none. Ray asked if the public hagrany concerns. - Ray asked if Mr.
Lykke was present. Donald R. Lykke and Jack Bullock, attorriey for Mr, Lykke, approached
the table. Ray explained the proposed letter and askegif there were any questions. Bullock
stated he supported the letter giving an opportunity toile an application for hardship with the
County Commission in order to resolve the matter. --B;glléclgmvven;g orl to explain that they plan
to inform the County Commission that within six months afterir. L ykke turning 62 he would
comply with zoning law. Bullock felt this was a fgasqﬁatg}é\ solution. Ray asked if anyone
on the board had any questions. There werenone. Ra;)zlgs ed for a motion. Pam
motioned to approve the letter to Mr. Lykke; éecondh by OyGe. Motion passed unanimously.

s P g
Ray then read the following agegﬁégﬁ’emg \>
L N
B. Consideration of RPC approva}""yérsé‘ drmigistrative approval by the Planning
Department of parcel maps.—,f (Riscyssio y)

Richard felt all parcel maps should-be brou@ht\to the RPC for approval rather than
administrative approval by staff. Stephen agreed. Ray called John Milton up and asked
how many parcel maps and divisions would be handled in the next year ortwo. Milton wished
he knew; right now he is vgﬁrking on 3 large parcel maps. He stated that parcel maps are
hard to predict particulﬂjn these economic times. Milton felt administrative approvals are
fine adding that if staff;\eels the map should go before the RPC for approval that is what
happens. He gavean example of when staff had done so. Milton felt it is more of a
convenience for peple.and that-deadlines for approvals have cause automatic approvals of
parcel maps in tife tf’ﬁs\ba ‘not occurred since administrative approvals began. Milton
asked if there wad: 3 prabtem with administrative approval. Richard gave an example of a
parcel map that was tqneenp'the corner of Cattle Drive and East Thomas Canyon Road that
did not allow for Cattle Difve'to go south to intersect with Johnson Lane. Richard felt that staff
did not take into consideration future access needs. Stephen stated the staff is very good,
but that is not the question, rather that the RPC is here to do these types of things. Richard
stated we have a good staff, they have done a good job and the last staff did a great job.
Richard felt that others may have a different view on things. Ray suggested giving staff better
guidelines. Milton agreed, stating that there is a set of guidelines for administrative approvals
and it might be time to review them. Milton stated he remembered the map Richard spoke of
and felt there is access there. He also felt that updated administrative approval guidelines
would be helpful to those looking to do the parceling adding that again he feels administrative
approvals are working. Richard suggested doing a workshop and asked Milton to join.




RPC Minutes
2-11-10 Meeting
Page 4

A. Approval of the Planning Department sending Donald Lykke a letter with a hardship
variance application and a date specific time for Mr. Lykke to respond regarding the
noncompliance issue at 3635 Brown Lane pertaining to the use of a recreational vehicle
as a dwelling unit. Property is owned by Donald Lykke; assessor’s parcel
#013-553-17.

Richard then read a disclosure statement, “To NRS 281A.420 | am disclosing | have financial
interest in this decision because | am a property owner who lives near Mr. Lykke. Whatever
decision is made in this matter | do not believe | would have any more financial gain or loss
than anyone in the zoning district. Therefore | will not be abstaining from discussion.” Betty
reported a change to the proposed letter to Mr. Lykke in gt"he second to last paragraph to state
“The RPC should not recommend that a criminal citatioft-for a misdemeanor be issued.”
Betty clarified the contents of the proposed letter. Ray asked if the Board had any further
discussion. There was none. Ray asked if the p lic had anycghcerns. Ray asked if Mr.
Lykke was present. Donald R. Lykke and Jack Bu ek, aﬁg;?/ for Mr. Lykke, approached
the table. Ray explained the proposed letter al aské‘d\)if there’were any questions. Bullock
stated he supported the letter giving an opporf‘bnit;i Q:\ﬁlé\%application for hardship with the
County Commission in order to resolve the matter.~ Butiqck went on to explain that they plan
to inform the County Commission that withirrgix mgnt er Mr. Lykke turning 62 he would
comply with zoning law. Bullock felt thisswas.a réﬁs able resolution. Ray asked if anyone
on the board had any questions. There,_w‘ém_ norg :’

y

) | Ray asked for a motion. Pam
motioned to approve the letter to Mr. bykke; set

Joyce. Motion passed unanimously.

L \'“-,,; N,
Ray then read the following &gefida if’e@
B. Consideration of RPC,a‘pbroyéW@@s gdministrative approval by the Planning
Department of parcel:maps.— (Di sion only)

Richard felt all parcel maps should béprought to the RPC for approval rather than
administrative approval by staff. Sfaphen agreed. Ray called John Milton up and asked
how many parcel maps and divisions would be handled in the next year ortwo. Milton wished
he knew; right now he is worki;g/efn 3 large parcel maps. He stated that parcel maps are
hard to predict particularly in theSe economic times. Milton felt administrative approvals are .
fine adding that;\if‘*staff feels'the map should go before the RPC for approval that is what
happens. . gave an e ple of when staff had done so. Milton felt it is more of a
convenien id‘hp@dblq\?d that deadlines for approvals have cause automatic approvals of
parcel mgp3ithe Past; this has not occurred since administrative approvals began. Milton
problem with administrative approval. Richard gave an example of a

asked if th
parcel map thakyas,done on the comer of Cattle Drive and East Thomas Canyon Road that
did not allow for C3ttle Drive to go south to intersect with Johnson Lane. Richard felt that staff
did not take into consideration future access needs. Stephen stated the staff is very good,
but that is not the question, rather that the RPC is here to do these types of things. Richard
stated we have a good staff, they have done a good job and the last staff did a great job.
Richard felt that others may have a different view on things. Ray suggested giving staff better
guidelines. Milton agreed, stating that there is a set of guidelines for administrative approvals
and it might be time to review them. Milton stated he remembered the map Richard spoke of
and felt there is access there. He also felt that updated administrative approval guidelines
would be helpful to those looking to do the parceling adding that again he feels administrative
approvals are working. Richard suggested doing a workshop and asked Milton to join.




RPC Minutes
2-11-10 Meeting
Page 5

Milton stated he would help any way he could. Bob agreed with Milton as there have been
times where no quorum exists and the maps become automatically approved. Bob felt the
update to the guidelines should be done and tried out first before removing authority for staff to
administratively approve parcel maps. Ray agreed and asked staff to gather the guidelines
that were approved around 2004 and a workshop should be held. Ray asked for any other
comments. There were none. :

V. CORRESPONDENCE/BUDGET/PERSONNEL-Discussion & Action

There was nothing for this portion of the meeting.

VI.  Presentation by Nevadans Against Garbag
States Environmental Protection Agency on Jahya
Disposal Site — (Informational only)

) of the letter they sent to the United
09 regarding the Jungo

-

Betty explained there was a court rqurte" r"eg tiat would like each of the people to
state their names. Tami Vetter, Annie Qrake, Lféq{n Iroz and Jim French introduced
themselves as they approached the table:.Vétter stated they are from Nevadans Against
Garbage and Jim French was also present to provide some technical information. She asked
the board if they had received and read the't er'sent to the US EPA on January 14, 2010
(Attached as Exhibit B) requesting an enviroomental review of the proposed Jungo Disposal
Site. The board confirmed they had. ‘Vetter explained the contents of the letter pertaining to
the federal government having jurisdiction. 'Drake then asked the board to support the letter
to the EPA regarding an efn‘vj;r'onmental impact statement and requested that the board require
a thorough environmental review as a ¢ondition of any permit extension. French noted that
his comments are not & desire to stop any project rather to inform. He discussed the
proximity of the groundwater to th,e:fl'éachate, fugitive dust transport, and the water
requirements for reclamatian and dust control. French felt the basin is not static and there is
a potential for contamina d‘Dngerground water to travel. French commented on the
seasonal pondingin the.ared./ He commented on the revenue stream and employment the
project would Brj g’t@gt ere are other types of businesses/industry that could be
beneficial te’”thg comm . French felt it was within the board’s power and certainly within
the board’sliﬁfggp sibityto request answers and a comprehensive environmental statement
shouid b:e«ne,_q”t]' | because of the scope and magnitude of the project. French felt the
decisjgn"’s*-rzej’émge\tp groundwater risk should be put off until the pending USGS studies are
done, He feit the.responsibility of the applicant is to provide the data and it is the board's
responisibility to ask forit. French called for a discussion pertaining to the environmental risks
including wildiife. Iroz spoke about the community interest regarding this issue as well as the
transparency 4nd progress of the project. She went on to explain that there have been many
frustratior'isfélated to the transparency and progress of the project. She spoke about the
preparation of the agenda and placement of items on the agenda stating that items of such
contention should not be placed on the consent agenda portion of the agenda. Iroz
commented on the rights of citizens to voice opinions and concerns. Richard asked at what
point exactly has the board not been transparent on the application. Iroz commented on the
amount of people present verses the amount in the beginning. Richard again asked when
exactly has the board not been transparent with the application. Iroz felt things were not
transparent in the beginning because now that NAG is on the scene they have made people

3




RPC Minutes
2-11-10 Meeting
Page 6

aware that this is transparent. She went on to explain that a good example is having no
knowledge that the landfill extension was going to be on the agenda at the time she requested
to be placed on the agenda. She stated she found out the next day when she received a
phone call telling her that it was already on the agenda as a consent agendaitem. She asked
if that was transparent. She went on to comment on how she was not around two years ago,
but she is here now and she didn’t know the other day when she asked to be placed on the
agenda that they were on the agenda. She stated she is in the middle of it and it wasn't
transparent. Richard explained that it is not the responsibility of the planning department to
notify key people, and in fact it is against NRS to notify key people whenever something is on
the agenda that may or may not suit personal needs or wants; which is why you (Iroz/NAG)
were not notified. Richard further explained the agenda was not even out yet when you
(Iroz/NAG) requested to be on the agenda. Richard stated he was glad they were on the
agenda so an open dialogue could be held. Richard explained strict rules and guidelines for
notices were followed at the time of the original gpproval and no one showed up. lroz asked
Richard if he saw people now. Ray asked whafe were three years ago. Several in the
audience sated they didn't know. Richard state N e’ newspaper, it was posted and it
was in fact transparent because it is required/y . Righgtd gave a personal example of his

e requirements of the use permit and
and use adding that it is the NDEP'’s

ir quality.  French stated he understood
t and the board has the right to request a third

vegetation in Desert Valley. Richard réad s6
spoke about the scope of the board looking at.gn
responsibility to issue the landfill pertit includin
yet the board is not required to perinit fhe je
party environmental review of the\prd]ec\t.\’“’% ch stated that as a community, he feels they
have the right to ask for that infermation. ™ questioned French asking if he had looked at
the NDEP environmentali review. anrié tated he had and it changes daily. Bob asked
what level of environmental review:it is~Jrench explained that the engineering side of the
project is great but there has been nothing on the environmental side of it. He spoke about
the wildiife as an example! stating thatghere is typically a list of the animals and research on
how it will affect them ,paicti%c,u‘irérly fond project of this magnitude. Bob asked if NDOW had
injected themselves intosthe % ocess. French stated that NDOW has been invited to the

game but has decided-tp take theyapproach that the controversial decision should be handed
down by the NDEP:and N ould likely come to bear on the compliance side of it.
French felt the issqes"wi;h> heproject should be handled on the front end of it not on the
compliance side. Bok askéd/NAG if they had received a reply to their letter from the EPA or
any of the other.agenciesit«fas sentto. The replywasno. Iroz stated that in talking to Dean
Heller andpih‘e‘i‘ reprg§én,tatives they are waiting to see how local officials and boards are
going to handle this; thay'everyone is looking over their shoulders to see what will happen
locally. /Ray asked French to his knowledge has the USDA started their study. French
replied-they had.not bt he had asked and was told the study review is being done at this time
to find out what the, study will ook like, where it will be and what the goals are. Ray asked if
the study will likely’occur. French stated he felt it would eventually. Ray commented on
them having more expertise than the board. French agreed stating that they have more
expertise on groundwater than anyone in the room. Ray suggested to keep moving along
and wait for their report. French felt that before a decision on the distance between the
leachate and the groundwater is made maybe that information should be produced. There
was discussion regarding the variance to be granted to the Jungo project regarding the
proximity of the leachate and the static groundwater. Richard questioned who would be in


























































